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sister, now a spirit, had proffered good advice, he built a folk
religion shrine in hér honour. Her cult thrived, so much so that
her image is reverad by Ch’aochon emigrants in mosi areas of
South Thailand and, so the story goes, also in Singapore and in
Nakorn Sri Thammarat.

The Bangkok god carver claims that Miss Lin is the only Chinese
deity with a special urn donated by the King of Thailand who is
well known for his folerance towards and encouragement for other
religions. He is said 0 have bowed in her honour before her image
which consists of a-simple, seated country girl with bare feet and
large hands, dressed in working clothes Plate 3. Her festival is
celebrated in her temples each year on her birthday, the 15th of the
first lunar month.

Hong Kong,
March, 1980. KEITH STEVENS

THE TEMPLE OF THE SUPREME RULER,
NEAR SUNG WONG TOI, KOWLOON*

In the thirteenth century A.D. the Southern Sung Emperor Tuen
Chung was attacked by the Mongol Conquerors of the North.
Driven from his provisional capital at Hang Chow, the Emperor
retreated southwards through Fukien and on to Kwangtung pro-
vince, stopping temporarily at more than 30 places on his way.
Besides the well known Palace at Ngai Mun in the San Wui district
of Kwangtung, that at Sau Shan by the Pearly River has been fully
described in the Imperial Records which were published in the
Yuen Dynasty. Sudh buildings provide evidence of the efforts of
the Sung Emperor and his ministers to make that stand against
their enemies which;has long been cherished in the people’s minds.

In the spring of 1277 during the second year of his reign, the
Emperor left Kam Tsz Mun of Wai Chau district in Kwangtung
and reached Mui Wai. In the fourth moon he arrived at Kwun Fu
Cheung, a district which included present day Kowloon, the New

* This heading apd the following text are taken from a memorial
tablet erected in the :Urban Council’s Rest Garden at Lomond Road,
Kowloon, site of this former old temple. A Chinese tablet is also provided.
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Territories and neighbouring areas. In this district there was a
hili called Kwun Fu Shan, which is said to have been where Argyle
Street is now. The San On district records published during the
reign of Ka Hing: A.D. 1796 — 1820: state “Kwun Fu Shan lies
to the east of Kap Shui Mun and in the neighbourhood of Fat Tong
Mun. The royal barge anchored here, near where the foundations
of the Emperor’s Palace still stand”. Fat Tong Mun is the passage
lying between the Mainland and Lam Tong Island, to the east of
Lei Yue Mua.

In the chapter “Kwun Fu Chu Fat” meaning Kwun Fu where the
Emperior halted when on tour, the same records contain this section
under the heading “Court Circuit”.,

“In the fourth moon of the year Ting Chau (A.D. 1277) the royal
barge arrived at this place, where the Imperial Palace was erected,
the plinths and pillars as well as the site of this Palace were still
existing until the local residents built on the site a temple dedicated
to Pak Tai.”

It is now over a hundred years since this was writien and during
that time old landmarks have long since been altered or removed.
The true site of the lmperial Palace is now unknown but the scholar
Chan Pak To has reported that there is known to have been a
village called Yee Wong Tin, the Palace of two Kings, on the right
of the Pak Tei Temple. But this temple has itself been at some time
moved and rebuilt. The site of the village of the Palace of the two
Kings is also therefore uncertain although an old map suggests that
it may have been (o the west of Sung Shan which lay south of the
original Sung Wong Toi. There was however yet another temple
nearby. Once known as the Temple of the Supreme Ruler, it was
built where this Rest Garden is now.

This Temple of the Supreme Ruler had within it a stone tablet
recording that a Pak Tei Temple in the old Ma Tau Wei Village,
which used to be known as Kwu Kan Wai was repaired during the
reign of Ch'ien Lung (A.D. 1736-1796). That Pak Tei Temple is
believed by some to have been the same as the one mentioned in
the San On district records and built on the site of the original
Palace at Kwpn Fu. Whether this is so or not, it later disappeared
from within the old Ma Tau Wei Village and thereafter the village
elders used to perform their sacrifices at the Temple of the Supreme
Ruler.
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To the east of the Temple of the Supreme Ruler was the former
Sung Wong Toi, a rock from which has been preserved in the Sung
Wong Toi garden. - The land for several miles around used to be
arable plain and contained rice fields watered by streams. This
would have been an agreeable place for the hard.pressed emperor
Tuen Chung to stop. Traces may well be left in the neighbourhood
of halts made by the Emperor and his ministers in their retreat
before the Mongols, and the former Temple of the Supreme Ruler
may indeed be ome of these traces and thus provide a link in the
history of Kowloon.

The temple itself fell into ruin long ago leaving only the lintel
of its main door which was here found intact. In commemeoration
the Hong Kong Government has made this Rest Garden which,
like the nearby Sung Wong Toi Garden, provides in its reminder
of past history more than a place of rest.

Mr. Kan Yau Man of Sun Wui was the first to recommend to
the Hong Kong Government the preservation of the ancient temple
lintel and the creation of this Rest Garden.

Mr. Yiu Chung Yee, whose name is also spelt Jao Tsung 1, of
Chiu On prepared the Chinese account of the history of this place.

The garden was completed on September 15, 1962 and opened
by Doctor R. H. 8. Lee MBE.

MORE NOTES ON TSUEN WAN

Members of the Society visited Tsuen Wan on 1st December,
1978 and visited a number of places connected with various aspects
of Chinese religion. The visit took in:

(a) a long-established Buddhist monastery,

(#) a small post-wdr temple established by newcomets from another
part of Kwangtung,

{c) a structure serving as a shrine for one of the lesser known later
sects of Chinese religion, the Chun Hung Kau ( _E % #; ).

(d} another large pre-war religious house founded by a group of
persons associated with the three main religions of China,

The notes which follow are printed, with some additions, for
the benefit of members who took part of the tour, and for other
interested persons who may not have been able to come that day.



